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DATE:

TO:

FROM:

..
STONE MOUNTAIN

PROPERTIES

June 28, 2017

All Property Residents in BUILDING 1A

Management Office

•

RE:

Dear Residen t:

Access to Unit Date of Access: 7/14/17 to 7/18/17
(Excludin g We ekend s and/or ho lida ys)

We are pleased to anno unce th at over the next several weeks tha t AT&T Communicat ions technicians will be installing

new fiber opt ic network connections into each apart ment. This will allow AT&T to offer addit ional services to our

residents. This wiring installation is MANDATORY regardless of w het her you currently use or intend to order any AT&T

services or not. We also have to have access on the specified days listed ab ove. Any instances of not allowing access to

_ _youLuni~ on notified da ys (keepJng the dead_boJt )o~tedLwill be .i rDJ!lg9i.a_~e lv jeported to t l)e Management Office. This _ .

installat ion is occurring building-by-building and any failure to provide access at that t ime disrupts the entire building's

installation process.

To comple te th is process:

1. Please move any breakable items and/or furniture located on the Living Room Media Wall (by the fron t door)

out let wall so th at it may be accessed.

2. If you have any pets, please secure th em in a bedroom or bathroom (or appropriate pet locker) on your

notified day(s) of access. Technicians will only be accessing your Living Room ... they will not need to ente r

any bedroom s to complete the wiring installat ion.

3. Again, we will require accessand wiring installat ion to your apartment regardlessof your personal decision to

use AT&T services or not.

Thank you for your assistance and understanding during this process. We are excited about th e addit ion of AT&T's

upgraded services to our property and the additional products and serv ices they will be able to provide our valued

residents. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Management Office at 713-783-9090.

Sincerely,

Property Management


